[BBY ref. Ares(2022)7536048 - 31/10/2022

From: < @rudpedersen.com>

Sent: vendredi 15 juillet 2022 11:57

To: (SANTE)

Cc: (SANTE); (SANTE)

Subject: RE: link to SUR consultation and attendance - following meeting this morning
Dear

Thanks also to you and for taking the time to come and present the proposal and to hear some

of the views/take questions from the group of stakeholders who attended. They all found it incredibly
useful to have the opportunity to speak directly to you.

As promised, the list of attendees this morning was as follows:
(spirits europe)

(ELO)
(Syngenta)
(Corteva)
(Bayer)
(Pepsi)
(Novozymes)

(Rud Pedersen)
(Rud Pedersen)
(Rud Pedersen)

Many thanks
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From: < @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Friday, July 15,2022 12:50 PM



To: < @rudpedersen.com>

Cc: < @ec.europa.eu>;

< @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: link to SUR consultation and attendance - following meeting this morning

Dear

Nice to meet you this morning.

Attached below is the link to the consultation on SUR which is still open until Aug 22™.

As discussed this morning, it might be useful to circulate to those attending the meeting, so that they
can give feedback as part of the formal consultation process.

Pesticides — sustainable use (updated EU rules) (europa.eu)

| would be grateful also if you could send the list of those attending this morning, when you can.

Kind regards,

From: < @rudpedersen.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 6:46 AM

To: (SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: (SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Re: friday

Morning
Understood. Look forward to meeting you

Haven’t had any specific questions from participants but if you could cover the key
elements of the proposal, and with the experience of the first council discussions, give
some thoughts on how you see negotiations progressing that would be much
appreciated. In addition, one of the companies attending will be really interested to
know more about how the proposal can incentivise manufacturers to bring more
Biologicals to the market.

Hope that helps. Sure there will be plenty of questions in the room given the cross
section of the chain that will be there.

See you tomorrow

Best

Sent from my iPhone



On 11 Jul 2022, at 13:25, <
@ec.europa.eu> wrote:

| am reminded that | have to meet external stakeholders not
alone so | will be joined by one of my colleagues, on
Friday.

Been very busy but looking forward to meeting you Friday. Although not
essential if you have any questions or areas to cover ahead of friay let
me know then | can try and be prepared.
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